From:

Subject:

Memo;

No. RK/FCA/___ S 428

Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Dated J/Nagar, the/_2. =S ~ 2025

DFO Joginder Nagar

Diversion of 4.9069 ha. of forest land in favour of M
Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial area Phase-l Faridabad, Haryana

To: CCF Mandi

/s Cliff Finvest Private

construction of Thaltukhod state-l SHEP (5.00 MW), within the jurisdiction of
Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi H.P.

Kindly refer to EDS dated 22.02.2025 of Nodal officer whereby following
observations (EDS) raised and reply of the same is furnished as under :-

Sr.
No.

Observation

Reply/Compliance

1.

Percentage of Muck comes
out to 55 percentage. Where
will the rest of muck go.

The User Agency sent reply to corresponding
observation that 25% of the muck so
generated will be used in filling behind
retaining wall, rock pieces which are dress able
will be used for construction of wire crates,
retaining walls, breast wall, 20% of the
collected pieces of rock from underground as
well as open excavation will be transported to
crusher site and crushed to various grades for
use in lining of the HRT tunnel and other RCC
structures where ever suitqable and 10% of
the muck will be used in soling work in roads
i.e. approach road to power house, other
components of the project & link roads near
project area. The remaining 45% of muck will
be disposed of at the dumping sites.

Has the revised diverted
area checked through DSS
analysis.

The revised diverted area checked through DSS
analysis and DSS analysis report enclosed
herewith.

Revised CA area is on steep
slope. pl. check the slope.

The slope of the area checked and found that
the slope of CA area is approximately 60 © and
the site is suitable for plantation.

It is, therefore requested that the necessary Stage-Il approval for the diversion

of above land may kindly be obtained from competent authority please..
Encl. As above.

Diém%}:orest Officer,

J/Nagar Forest Division
Joginder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, H.P.

-121003, for the
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HP Forest Department
Dated D F w2 -D02%

From : The RFO Urla. To: The DFO Joginder Nagar.

Regarding Diversion of 4.9069 hc. Of forest land in favour of m/s Cliff

Subject:-
Finvest Private Limited 1-41 DEL Industrial area Phase-1 Farodabad,
Haryana for the construction of Thaltukhod state-1 SHEP (5.00 MW)
within the jurisdiction of Joginder Nagar Forest Division ,Distt. Mandi
HP.

Memo;

On the subject cited above it is submitted that as per field report of B.O
Urla and Fgd. Silhswar Beat on dated 05-02-2025 , purposed P/Area UPF Burahtu 10 he.C.A. against
c/o Thaltukhod stage-I SHEP (5.00 MW),Slope of area is approximately 60 % and the site is suitable
for plantation.

This is for favour of your kind information & necessary action please.




cliff Finvest Pvi. Lid.

Head Off. : 1-41, DLF Industrial Area Phase-l, Farldabad-121003
E-mall : kKkkhpl@kkkhydropowar.com Phono : 0129-4113168
M.: 9816008539, 9418850150

Letter No.CFPL/TH-1/2025-6 Date: - 27.02.2025

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Joginder Nagar Forest Division,

Joginder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, 1n.p.

Diversion of 4.9069 Ila. of forest land in favour of M/s CLIFF FINVEST PRIVATE
LTD. I-41, DLF, Industrial Arca Phasc- [, Faridabad, Iaryana- 121003 for the
construction of 5.00 MW Thaltukhod Stage- I, HEP within the jurisdiction of Joginder
Nagar Forest Division, District Mandi, [limachal Pradesh (Onlinc  Proposal No.
FP/IP/ITYD/25572/2017)

Subject: -

7BDear Sir,
This is in reference to EDS dated 22.02.2025. In this regard, we arc submitting point-wise

reply for your Kind consideration as under;

1. In reply to the point no. I, Out of the muck generated, 25% of this will be used in the filling behind
retaining wall, rock picces which are dress able will be used for construction of wire crates, retaining
walls & breast wall, 20 % of the collected picces of rock from underground as well as open excavation
will be transported to crusher site and crushed to various grades for use in lining of the HRT tunnel and
other RCC structures where ever suitable and 10 % of the muck will be used in soling work in roads i.e.
approach road to power house, other components of the project & link roads near project area. The

remaining 45% of muck will be disposed of at the dumping sites.

This pertains to the Divisional Forest Officer level.

19

This pertains to the Divisional Forest Officer level.
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Your good self is therefore, requested to please do the needful at the carliest and forward our FCA
case to the higher authorities for final approval.

Thanking you for an carly action in the matter please.

Yours truly,

For Cliff Finvest Pvt. Ltd,

For Cliff Finyest Pyt Ltd
Authéris/j%

Authorized Slgnatory

C yor



